New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1GO0 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEDC. NEW MEXICO

Kovemier 23, 1G59

King 0il Company
745 Petroleum Club Building
Denver, Colorado

Attn: Mr. Bernard King

Dear Sir:

We are returning herewith a single copy oy iedercl Well log
Forr G-330 which we have received on your #4 icvzjo "C" well
located in the SB} Cectiom 4-3GV-17W.

Will you please aubmit two copies of this form. We are aclso
unable to determine whether or not the well is a producing well
as you have simply jindicated that it is on test. I would

suggest that you hold this form at least until such time as you
have a tentative tes’, so that we may complete our files on the

well.

Yours very truly

Emery C. dArnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAiks

Encle.
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